Shakeel Ahmed

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: sdshrdcmlr@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 2134491317

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shakeel Ahmed is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Shakeel Ahmed has a PhD in International Relations. Dr. Shakeel Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in International Relations	2011 - 2014
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
EMBA in Human Resource Management	2003 - 2004
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
Master in Philosophy	2002 - 2004
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Master in International Relations	2001 - 2003
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies	1987 - 1989
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1977 - 1979
University of Peshawar . Pakistan	

Experience

Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2012 - 2020
GSO-1 (ops)	- Present
,	
GSO-3 (Inf),	- Present
,	
Mil Attache, Malaysia Military Attache , Malaysia	- Present
BM,	- Present
,	
GSO-3 (ops),	- Present
,	
Station Commander Station Headquarter , Malir Cantt	- Present
Regional Director NUML , Karachi Campus	2011 - 2012
Chief Operating Officer South City Hospital , Clifton, Karachi	2010 - 2011
Director General (DG) NADRA , Sindh	2009 - 2010
Visiting Faculty Muhammad Ali Jinnah University . Karachi Campus	2008 - 2012